



908-268-0592 T  
 908-200-7916 F  
[teresa@premiervocationalexperts.com](mailto:teresa@premiervocationalexperts.com)  
[www.premiervocationalexperts.com](http://www.premiervocationalexperts.com)

54 Old Hwy 22, Suite 253, Clinton, NJ 08809

**TERESA M. HEARN, MS, CRC, CLCP, IPEC, CVE**  
*Premier Vocational Experts LLC*

**PRESENT POSITIONS**

<b>Independent Vocational Expert/Rehabilitation Counselor</b> <i>Premier Vocational Experts LLC, Clinton, NJ</i>	2021 – Present
<b>Vocational Rehabilitation Counselor-Independent Contractor</b> <i>Office of Worker’s Compensation (U.S. Dept. of Labor) District of Philadelphia, PA</i>	2021 – 2023
<b>Vocational Expert/Owner/Founder</b> <i>Hearn Wellness &amp; Vocational Consulting, LLC, Perkasio, PA</i>	2020 – Present

**PROFESSIONAL APPOINTMENTS**

<b>International Academy of Life Care Planners (IALCP)</b> Board Member at Large	2023 – Present
<b>International Academy of Life Care Planners – PA (IALCP-PA)</b> Board Member at Large	2023 – Present

**EDUCATION**

<b>Post-Graduate Certificate</b> , Life Care Planning, <i>Capital University Law School</i>	2022
<b>Post-Graduate Certificate</b> , Forensic Vocational Rehabilitation, <i>University of Florida</i>	2021
<b>Master of Science, Rehabilitation Counseling</b> , SUNY, <i>University of Buffalo</i>	2006
<b>Bachelor of Science, Therapeutic Recreation</b> , <i>University of Florida</i>	1999

**CREDENTIALS**

<b>Certified Life Care Planner (CLCP)</b> , International Commission on Healthcare Certification (ICHCC), Certification #1677	2022
<b>Certified Vocational Evaluation Specialist (CVE)</b> , Commission on Rehabilitation Counselor Certification (CRCC), Certification #97456	2022
<b>International Psychometric Evaluation Certification (IPEC)</b> , America Board of Vocational Experts (ABVE), Certification #997	2022
<b>Certified Youth Mental Health First Aid Instructor (YMHFA)</b> , National Council for Mental Wellbeing	2021
<b>Certified Mental Health First Aid Instructor (MHFA)</b> , National Council for Mental Wellbeing	2019
<b>Certified Rehabilitation Counselor (CRC)</b> , Commission on Rehabilitation Counselor Certification (CRCC), Certification #00097456	2006

**PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS**

- International Association of Rehabilitation Professionals (IARP)
- International Academy of Life Care Planners (IALCP)
- America Board of Vocational Experts (ABVE)
- American Association of Nurse Life Care Planners (AANLCP)



## PREVIOUS POSITIONS

<b>Program Director/Clinical Coordinator</b> <i>Lenape Valley Foundation, Doylestown, PA</i>	2017 – 2019
<b>Rehabilitation Counselor</b> <i>Pennsylvania Office of Vocational Rehabilitation, Philadelphia, PA</i>	2006 – 2009

## SPEAKING ENGAGEMENTS

*"Adult Mental Health First Aid Course,"* Instruction of Course Work for Adults, Mental Health First Aid sponsored by Bucks Community College, November 2, 2023

*"An Introduction to Mental Health First Aid-Providing a Vital Service to the Community,"* sponsored by International Association of Rehabilitation Professionals, October 28, 2023.

*"Adult Mental Health First Aid Course,"* Instruction of Course Work for Adults, Mental Health First Aid sponsored by Carson Valley Children's Aid, October 21, 2023

*"Adult Mental Health First Aid Course,"* Instruction of Course Work for Adults, Mental Health First Aid sponsored by Delaware Valley University, February 27, 2023

*"Adult Mental Health First Aid Course,"* Instruction of Course Work for Adults, Mental Health First Aid sponsored by Delaware Valley University, February 10, 2023

*"Adult Mental Health First Aid Course,"* Instruction of Course Work for Adults, Mental Health First Aid sponsored by National Council for Mental Wellbeing, November 19, 2022

*"Forensic vocational Rehabilitation, solutions to Improve Disability Management,"* Presentation at the Susquehanna Valley PAOHN annual Occupational Health Conference, September 28, 2022

*"Youth Mental Health First Aid Course,"* Instruction of Course Work for Adults, Mental Health First Aid sponsored by The RhysAbove Foundation, September 18, 2022

*"Adult Mental Health First Aid Course,"* Instruction of Course Work for Adults, Mental Health First Aid sponsored by National Council for Mental Wellbeing, August 27, 2022

*"Adult Mental Health First Aid Course,"* Instruction of Course Work for Adults, Mental Health First Aid sponsored by National Council for Mental Wellbeing, April 21, 2022

*"Finding Social Justice in Forensic Rehabilitation,"* co-presented with Brian Daly, CRC, LRC, CLCP, ABVE/D, FVE, IPEC, CVE, 2021 National Rehabilitation Counseling Association Conference, October 15, 2021



*"Using a Vocational Expert & Life Care Planner in Personal Injury Cases,"* The Law Offices of Herbert I. Ellis, Freeport, NJ, August 27, 2021

*"Introduction to Mental Health First Aid,"* Continuing Education & Virtual Learning Lunch & Learn Series, sponsored by Pennsylvania Rehabilitation Association, May 12, 2021

*"Adult Mental Health First Aid Course,"* Instruction of Course Work for Adults, Mental Health First Aid sponsored by Mental Health America of Kentucky, January 5, 2021

*"Adult Mental Health First Aid Course,"* Instruction of Course Work for Adults, Mental Health First Aid sponsored by the National Council for Mental Wellbeing, September 21 & 22, 2020

*"Adult Mental Health First Aid Course,"* Instruction of Course Work for Adults, Mental Health First Aid sponsored by the National Council for Mental Wellbeing, January 13 & 14, 2020

12-1-23 VA